
U.S. Department of Labor Mine Safety and Health Administration 
201 12th Street South, Suite 401 
Arlington, Virginia 22202-5452 

NOV 3 0 2018 

MEMORANDUM FOR PATRICIA W. SILVEY 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for 
Mine Safety and Health A 

THROUGH: KEVIN G. STRICKLIN 
Acting Administrator for 
Metal and Nonmetal Mine Sa£ 

FROM: 
Director, Office of Assessments 

SUBJECT: Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA) 
Office ofAccountability Review 
Metal and Nonmetal Northeastern District 
Albany, New York Field Office • 

Introduction 

This memorandum summarizes the Office of Accountability's review of the Northeastem 
District, Albany, New York Field Office. The review focused on enforcement activities at 

This review included MSHA field activities, level ofenforcement, 
conditions and practices at the mine, and MSHA supervisory and managerial oversight. 

Purpose 

The purpose of this accountability review is to determine whether MSHA enforcement policies, 
procedures and guidance are being followed consistently and to assess whether mission critical 
enforcement activities are accomplished effectively. The accountability review also identifies 
areas for improvement and evaluates the subsequent implementation ofeffective corrective 
actions to address any identified issues. 



Overview 

Office ofAccountability (OA) Specialists Jerry Kissell and Mark Odum (Review Team) 
conducted the review in accordance with the annual accountability review plan schedule. The 
review concentrated on two Regular Safety and Health Inspections (E0l) ofthe·

(ID No.-),EventNos.-and-. 
The OA selected the mining operation because it had an elevated 
Significant and Substantial (S&S) violation rate, an elevated negligence rate, and an elevated 
Violation per Inspection Hour (VPIH) in Fiscal Year (FY) 2017 as compared to the Field Office, 
District and nation. Specialist Kissell conducted the on-site review from - through 

The review focused on enforcement activities during FY 2017 and FY 2018, 
including a review of supervisory oversight activities. 

Mine Visi 

Specialist Kissell accompanied the Staff Assistant, Field Office Supervisor, and an inspector to 
the mine on , as part ofan E0 1 Regular Safety and Health Inspection. 

J"he mine is a-operation located in and 
employs appr~rkingone eight-hour production shift per day, five days a 
week. is drilled, blasted, loaded into a haul truck and moved to the primary crusher. The 

is transported by conveyor belts to sizing screens and secondary crushers where it 
is sized, sorted, and transferred into stock piles. The processed material is then transported by 
trucks to the customer. During the mine visit, Specialist Kissell evaluated general conditions at 
the mine, assessed whether conditions at the mine compared with enforcement levels 
documented in the inspection reports reviewed, and observed work practices at the mine site. 

The mine visit included inspections and observations of the following: 

Surface 
• pre-inspection discussions with the mine operator 
• examination records / pre-operational records 
• work practices 
• front-end loaders 
• plant/operator control tower 
• quarry-high walls, road ways and berms 
• primary crusher, secondary crushers 
• four screen plants (screening and sizing ofmaterial) 
• six conveyor belts 
• water storage tanks 
• conex storage facilities 
• two welders and welding leads 
• traffic/warning/hazard signage 
• mine roads and berms 
• two skid steers, one excavator, one walk behind utility loader 
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• safety talks with miners in the active plant area 
• daily close-out conference 

During the inspection, the accompanying inspector issued seven enforcement actions. 

Review Results 

The review revealed positive findings in the following areas: 

1. Inspection notes reviewed were neat and detailed. 
2. Violation photos showed the violation clearly and the termination action. 
3. Office Reviews completed exceeded the minimum. (8 additional reviews completed) 
4. Second level reviews completed exceed the minimum. (6 Office Reviews and 7 Field 

Activity Reviews over the minimum required were completed) 
5. Communication to the operator and miners was clear, concise and thorough. 
6. The review did not identify any issues that require a corrective action plan. 

Specialist Kissell discussed with District personnel some inspection and procedural best 
practices as described in the Metal and Nonmetal General Inspection Procedures Handbook. A 
general outline ofdiscussion topics is included in an attachment to this memorandum. 
(Attachment A) 

As a part of the review, the OA compared FY 2017 and first half FY 2018 enforcement levels of 
the mine with the Field Office, District, and national averages. 

• The mine had an S&S rate of43 percent compared to the Field Office S&S rate of 19 
percent; a District S&S rate of23 percent; and the national average S&S rate of23 
percent. 

• The mine's elevated negligence rate was 24.5 percent compared to the Field Office rate 
of 3 .8 percent; a District rate of 6.4 percent; and the national rate of 9 .2 percent. 

• The mine's VPIH rate was 0.76 compared to the Field Office VPIH rate of0.31; a 
District VPIH rate of 0.21; and the national VPIH rate of 0.22. 

The S&S rate, elevated negligence enforcement rate, and VPIH rate for the mine was higher than 
the Field Office, District and nation in FY 2017. The Field Office Supervisor met with the mine 
operator during August and September of2017 to review the elevated enforcement numbers in 
2017 and to identify areas to improve compliance. Subsequently, the operator made some efforts 
and changes at the mine to achieve compliance. 

3 



FY 2018 first half enforcement levels show: 

• For the first half of FY 2018, the mine had an S&S rate of20 percent compared to the 
Field Office S&S rate of 18 percent; a District S&S rate of 21 percent; and the national 
average S&S rate of 23 percent. 

• The mine's elevated negligence rate was 0.0 percent compared to the Field Office rate of 
4.1 percent; a District rate of 6.5 percent; and the national rate of 8.7 percent. 

• The mine's VPIH rate was 0.19 compared to the Field Office VPIH rate of 0.29; a 
District VPIH rate of0.19; and the national VPIH rate of0.22. 

For the first half of FY 2018, the mine's S&S rate decreased to 20 percent while the elevated 
negligence enforcement and VPIH both decreased to levels lower than the Field Office, District, 
and nation. Based on the review and observations made during the mine visit, the enforcement 
levels were appropriate with existing mining conditions and work practices. 
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Attachments 

A. Discussion Topics 

B. Office of Accountability Checklist 

C. Mine visit enforcement actions 
• No.- 56.20011 
• No. - 56.14132(a) 
• No. - 56.14100(a) 
• No. - 56.12004 
• No.- 56.14112(a)(l) 
• No.- 56.11002 
• No.- 56.14100(c) 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Northeastern Field Office Albany, NY Mine ID Date 

Attachment A-Discussion Topics 

• Enforcement and inspection best practices 
• Section 107(a) imminent danger inspection practices 
• Pre-conference discussions 

• Conference litigation feedback for inspectors 

• Inspection docwnentation/note taking 

• Hazard Complaint activity and procedure 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Northeastern Field Office Albany, NY Mine ID Date 

Attachment B - Office ofAccountability Checklist 

Determine if complete and thorough E01 inspections are being conducted and /or if1 · policy and procedures were properly followed. 
Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

2. Determine if documentation for inspections is complete and thorough. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if citations and orders issued during previous inspections were properly 
3. evaluated for gravity, negligence, level of enforcement, number of persons affected, 

and supported by documentation. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate inspector(s) examination of required records and postings for compliance with 
4 · applicable standards. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate the inspector(s) physical examination of the active working areas of the mine 
5 · and inspection of all mining cycles. 

Adequate []] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

6. Evaluate the inspector(s) on-site contaminant assessment and documentation. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Northeastern Field Office Albany, NY Mine ID Date 

Evaluate inspector(s) examination of electrical equipment, transformer stations, and/or 7 · electrical circuits. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if adequate close-out conferences are being conducted at the end of each 8 · inspection. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if Possible Knowing/Willful (PKW) Forms are documented and processed 9 · according to agency policy and procedures. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate 103(i) spot inspection (E02) reports for the office/district being reviewed for 
10. compliance with agency policies and procedures, including compliance with time 

frames and separating E02 inspections from other events. 

Adequate D Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below 00 
The Field Office does not have any mines in a 103(i) status. 

Determine if Hazard Complaint inspections/investigations are being conducted 11 · according to policy and procedures. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if supervisors are monitoring inspector time and activity to ensure proper12 · use of time, including off-shift and weekend work, by all inspectors. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Northeastern Field Office Albany, NY Mine ID Date 

Are required Field Accompanied Reviews (FARs), Office Reviews (ORs) and 

13_ supervisory follow-up r?eviews being conducted and documented according to agency 
policy and procedures. 

I 

- -------------~------------------

Determine if a 104(d) tracking system is in place and being kept current at the office 14 · · being reviewed. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

15. Determine if the Mine Files are legible, up to date, and reviewed by supervisors. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

16. Determine if supervisors are visiting active mines. 

Ad~uate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Review documentation of staff meetings/safety meetings to determine their 17 · effectiveness and relevance to current issues and the Agency's mission. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if Assistant District Manager is conducting the required second level reviews 
18. and holding supervisors accountable for oversight of Office Reviews and Field 

Accompanied Activity Reviews. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Northeastern Field Office Albany, NY Mine ID Date 

Determine if district management personnel are reviewing work products and reports 19 · for accuracy and completeness. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if managers and supervisors are using required standardized reports to 20 
· review critical data relevant to inspections and investigations. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if Districts, when required, are conducting in-depth accountability reviews in 
21. compliance with agency policy and procedures including follow-up to determine the 

effectiveness of corrective actions. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Is information (mine status, methane liberation, number of employees, etc.) being 
22. entered into the MSHA Standardized Information System (MSIS) accurately and in a 

timely manner? 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

_ ~eterm_ine if inspectors have sufficient equipment and supplies to conduct thorough 23 
inspections. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate the overall condition of the mine relative to the level of enforcement
24 · documented in previously completed inspections. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 



United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Northeastern Field Office Albany, NY Mine ID Date 

Determine if inspectors have an understanding of when a violation of Section 103(a) for 
25. Advance Notice occurs and whether appropriate citations are issued for Advance 

Notice. 
Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if the management resource tracking tool is being used to track resources26 
· regarding Special Investigations. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

27. Determine if retraining of supervisors, inspectors, and specialists is being tracked. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed 0 Comments Below D 

Determine if supervisors are rotating the mine assignments annually among inspectors 
28 

· assigned to their Field Office. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department of labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Northeastern Field Office Albany, NY Mine ID Date 

Attachment C - Mine visit enforcement actions 

Mine Citation/Older U.S. Oeoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

s«tloo l~Vlolalion Oala 

1. Dale Mo 0a Vr 12 , Time (24 Hr, Clod<) 3. Cnalion' 
1 Order Number 

4. Served To 5. Opera10rI 
6. Mine 7. Mine 10 (Contractor) 

8. Condi1jon or Practice 8a. Written Notice ( 103g) 17 

A barricade or warning sign was not in place at t he first scalp screen feed conveyor and at 
the right side of the feed hopper of t he primary jaw crusher. Materia l up to three i nches i n 
size had fal len in the t ravel way under the scal p screen feed conveyor. - ranging from 
10 to 18 inches in size had fallen to the ground a t the right side of th~ hopper. This 
condition does not warn a miner working in the area of a falling material hazard . In the 
event of an acciden t lost workday restricted duty injuries would be expected. The mine 
operator has begun to correct t he c ited condition . The abatement time has been set to allow 
t he mine operator to complete t he abatement . Photo taken . 

S.. Co!>linuallon Form (MS>IA Fonn 70()0.3&) 0 
9. V,olatfon A, Heahh 0 B. 8edion C. Part/Section ol 

Safely 0 of Act Tllle30CFR 
56 . 20011O#ler O 

s«1ion u .. rnspeaors Ev&Juailon 

10. Gravity: 
A. Injury or ll ness (l\as) (Is): No Ul<elihood 0 Unlikely 1ZJ Reasonably Likely 0 Highly l l kely 0 
8. Injury or iSness COUid rea-

No LOSl Workdays 0 Lost WOll<days Or Reslrlcled Duty IZl Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0sonabl be e ed lo be: 

C. Signlflcant and Subslanlia.1: 0, NIM'llber ot Persons Attected: Nol£) 001 

11. Negligence (check one) A.None D a.Low D C, Moderate IZl O. High 0 E. Reckless Disregard 0 

12. Type of Action 13. Type of Issuance (ctieck one) Cilation Ill Oroer O Safeguard O Written Nocice O104a 

14. Initial Action E. Citllionl F. 0aled Mo Da Vr 
A , Citation O B. Ordet O C. Safeguard O 0 . Written Nolice 0 Order Number 

15. Ar.., or Equipmen1 

Mo Da Yr16. Termination Due I IA. Date B. Time (24 Hr. C lock) 

Soc;:tion IIJ.-Term.nllbl Action 

17. Action to Terminate 

18. TerminatedIA, Dale Mo Da Vr I8 . Time (24 Hr. Clocll) 

Section IV-Aulomaled System D&Le 

19, Type ol Inspection 20. Event Number 21, Primary or Mil 
(activity cooe) BO 1 p 

23. AR Number22.AR Name 

MSHA Fo,m 7000-3. ~ 08 (- In..,,,.,.....,. wilt> IN~01 ll>e Small Busl!1ess RegtA-V En-F-. Ac1 ol 1996. Ille Small Business Admlnislrallon 1W 
ectal>lished a National S"""' Bu,lnoss and~ Rogulalo,yOml>udsman and 10 Reg;onal Fair""" Boards!O r....,.commonlS horn s rnal t,us;.,....,, abou1 tede<al -
..,_,aa.,..,.. The ()mbt.dsman amutlly"""k>a""..,_act•- and,.,.,. eam - ·• r01PQt1SiveneSS 10 smell0Ulffl8SS. H!O<I w!s/110 commtnlon !lie 
.,,_ ect;ons of MSHA.-,.,., may cal 1-888-AEG-FAIR (1 -888·734-32•7). O< write Ille Ombudsman at Smail Businou Admil1isn6on. Ol1\ce ol 1'1e Na!ional On1buOsman, 4-09 3td 
51r'NI, S W MC Z120. Washi<,g!On, 0C 20416, Please .-. howevor. that your righl lo lite a commo,n1 wilh Ille ~ is in addition IO any 01h8r tfgl1t$ jOU may hav•. ~ 
Ille !1Qhl 10 "°"""" dl8dons and p,op()Md penallies ard olJlo.in a heating before tne F-.J - Salltf and Heallll -Commission 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Nonheastern Field Office Albany, NY Mine ID Date 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Section I-Voolllion 0-

1.0ate Ma Da Yr 2 . Time (24 Hr. Clod<) 3. Cilatioo' 
Onler Nunber 

4. Served To S. OperatorI 
6. Mine 7. Mine ID (Contractor) 

8. Condition or Practice 88. Written Notice (103g) 

The automatic accivaced t ravel alarm located on the PC so excavator ( 5/N l<MTPC094COS007930 
fa iled to funct ion when t ested . The machine was in operation near the first scalp scre en of 
the primary plant. When tested the travel alarm did not sound . Th.is condit i on does not warn a 
miner chat the machine is about to move and creates a run over by mobile equipment hazard. 
There was foot traffic in the area near the excavator . !n the event of an accident it would 
be reasonably likely that permanently disabling injuries would be expected . 

See CcnlifltJatioo Form (MSHA Fom, 7000-38) 0 
9. V10lation A. Health 0 B. Sec~on c.Part/Secllon ol 

Salecy 0 o/Acl rnte30CFR 
Ottler 0 56 .14 132 (al 

10. Grawty: 
A. Injury or Illness (has) (is): No LikelihOod D Unlikely 0 Aeasol\Sbly Likef)' Ill Highly Likely D Occurrecl D 
B. Injury or illness oould rea• 

No Lost WOll<days 0 lost Workdays Or RestrM:led Duty 0 Pe,maoentty Disabling @ Fatal 0sonably be e~ ed to be: 

C. Significant and Substantial: 0 . Number of Pe=ns Affected:Yes IZl No □ 001 

11. Negligence (check one) A . None D B. Low l2J c. t.tooera1e 0 D. High 0 E. Reckless Oisreoa,d 0 

12. Typo of Actlon 13. Type of Issuance (checl< o,,e) Citation 12) Ordef O Safeguard O Wntten Notice O104a 

14. Initial Action E. Cilalionl F. Oaled Mo 0a Yr 
A. Cltalion D B. Ordeo' 0 C. Sa!eguard O O. Wrinen Notice D Order Number 

15. Area or Equlpmeot 

Mo Oa Yr16. Te,mlnetion Due I IA. Date B. Tirne (24 Hr. Clock) 

Sectlonlll- lem,lrlafonA<tjon 

17. Actlon 10 Terrninate 

18. Terminated ' A. Date Ma 0a Yr la.T,me (24 Hr. Clod<) 

s.c,;,,,, JV••AIJlomaled System Data 

19. Type o! Inspection 20. Evenc Number 21 . Primary or Mill 
(activity eod8) BO 1 p 

22. AR Name 23. ARNum~ 

MSH/1 F«m 701»3,,..,, 08(,o,,i&ed) .-.-- lhep,<MSi()nsoltlle Small Bu,;ness Regulatc,y Eot-em F-Actc,I 1996, "'°Smdlk,s--""'
e51abli:lhed • Na~onal Small Busi-less and 1,g<baurcReg<'"1otyOmblJdoman and 10 Reg;onaJ Fam... Bootdl to,__"""'.,,,..,1,us1,__ - -., agency 
cnforeomcnC actions. The Onbudlfflan 8NUlly evaJUUM enion::ement 8ICCM'liee and nMI$ coch agencfs ,~to smal busHl85s. II )OU wish to c:omtrlefll on l'le 
enlooecMeol acrlons of MSHA. )00 may co! 1·888-FIEG-FAIR (1-888-734-32<7). o, writo Oho~• 01 SrNI 8ulNa -tion,Office of tt,e Nalional Ombudsrnan, 409 3n:I 
S•N4. SW MC 2120, Waolling1otl. DC 20416. Pie... note, - · 1hal you, right lo file a «Jffl_,.wilt> 1he Ombudsman i& in - IO °"Y - riglu I"" rrt l Y-.. lne!Udrcl 
lhe right to """8&1 oilalic,na ,m p,_...i,,.,.-and-• hoaringbolore tt,e _.,Mfle Sahly ond Heellll _ Com_na 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Northeastern Field Office Albany, NY Mine ID Date 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Sec:1m 1--nON 
1. lr.lte IAo 0a Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/ 

Order Numbe< 

4. Served To 5. ·0pera1orI 
6. Mine 7. I.line ID (Con1'aclot) 

8. Concition or Practice 8a. Written Notice tt03Q) 

l\n adequate pre- trip exami nation was not conducted on PC 50 excavator ( S/N ICMTPC094C05007930 
) . The travel alarm on the excavator fai l ed t o f unction . Information gathered indicated that 
a pre - tri p examination was conducted prior t o placing t he excavat or into se rvice but that 
the travel alarm had not been inspected . Operating mobile equipment t hat has not had an 
adequate pre - trip exam exposes a miner to injuries from mobile equipment with safe t y 
defects. In the e vent of an accident permanently disabling injuries would be expected.
Photo Taken. 

See Coo•1111• 1,on Ferm tMSHA Form 700Q.3a) O 
9. Violation A. Health 0 B. Section C. Part/Section of 

Safety D ofAcl Ti~e30 CFR 
01Mr0 56 . l4100{a) 

Seclion 11..1nspec1ors Evelualm 
10. Gravily: 

A. lnju<y or Illness (has) (is): No Likelihood 0 Reasonably Likely 0 Highly Llkely D Occurred 0 
8. Injury or mness could rea-

sonabl be e ted 10 be: No Lost Workdays D Lost Worl<days Or Restricted Du1y D Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0 

C. Significant and Substantial: D. Nu-of Persons Affected:Yes □ 001 

11. N&gfigence (check one) A. None 0 8. Low 0 C. Mooeraie O o. High D E. Reckless Disregard 0 

12. T)l)e of Act.ion l04a 13. T)l)e of Issuance (check one) Ci1ation Ill Order O Saleguan:l O Written Notice O 

14. Initial Acoon E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr 
A. Citation O B. Order O C. SaJeouard O 0. Written Notic,, D Order Numbe< 

I 5. Area 01 EQUipment 

16. Te,mination Due Mo Oa Yr 
A. Date 8. Time (2!1 Hr. Clock) 

Sec::tion 111--lerminstion Actlai 

17. Action lo Temiinate 

16. TerminatedIA. Date Mo Da Yr I
. ~- T1me (24 Hr, Clock) 

Section IV- At.rtornated System Oat.a 

19. T)l)e ol Inspection 20. Event Numbe< 21. Primary or MIA 
(activity code) E0 l p 

22. AR Name 23. AA Numt>er 

MSHA Fonn 7000-3, Ai, 08 (revised! In accortJan<:e wilh me prt)¥t,ioos ol lhe Smal Busine$$ R~Emo«emen1Faim8S$ Atl ol 1996. Die Small a....-,... A(lmiOi$lfO/on has 
es&aolished e NaOOl"lat Smal &.isin1?$S ¥'Id Ag<icutlun) Ragltasory Ombudsman and 10 RegkJoal Fairness Bowds to receive oomments from $mall tluSin&SU$ abOut fedef3' agency 
enrorcement aaions, The OmbudStnan annuany evaiuares entoroement actMlfeS ano rates each ag,eoq's 1esoons1veness ro small business, 11 ~u wi~1 to coom~ 1on lhe 
enfOf'Cffllefll actioo:S ot MSHA. you maycal 1-388-REG-FAIR ( HJ88·734-32•7>. OIi write the Ombudsman aa Small Business Admini6tration, o mce of tt)e NalionaJ Ombudsman. 4093«f 
Sree1. SW MC 2"f20. Wastw,g1on, OC 204 16. Please OOle, howewei-. Iha.I your right to rile a commen1 with lhe Ombud$man is in addition to cWlyolhef righb you may have. inclueling 
the righi 10 00r'ltc$ CUliOM fltld p,oposeo peneltie:S: and Obtain 8 hoaring betore ltH! Fedef&i ~ Sarety and Health ReviewCommi$$lon. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Northeastern Field Office Albany, NY Mfae ID Date 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Scoion l-1/i<JtaJionO.IB 

1. Date Mo Da Yr 12. llme (24 Hr. c~ 3. Cilalion/
1 Owr Numbor 

4. SeM!<llo S. Operator 

6.Mine - 7. Mine 10 (Contracior) 

8. CondlUon or Praclice 8a. Written Notice (103g) I.J 

The outer protecti ve jacket of the positive and negative lead cables located on Lincoln 300 
( l\'.2499-3 11528 Vl 081204421) were damaged . There were two, 1/2 inch long cues in t he outer 
protective jacket ot the negative lead. There were to cuts in the outer protective jacket of 
the positive lead. The inner conduc;ors of the posi t i ve and the negative leads were visible 
in the damaged areas. This condition exposes a miner to elect r ic shock, burns and reactionary 
injuries while the welder is in use. In the event of an accident lost workday restricted duty
injuries would be expected . Photo Taken. 

S.O~--onFann (MSHA Fom, ~ 0 
9. Vlolalion A Health 0 B. Section C. Part/Sec1ionof 

Safely 0 of Act Tdle30 CFR 
Olher D 56 . 12004 

Section 11--lnspecto,'e all.talion 

10. Gravtty: 

A lnjwy or IWness (has) (15): No Ukelillood 0 Unlikely !2J Reasonably Likely D Highly Llkely D Occurred D 
B. lnju,y or illness could rea-

sonat>I be ex ed 10 be: Permanently Disabling D Fatal DNo lost Workdays D Lost Workdays Ot Aeslricied Outy 121 
C. Significant and Subslantial: 0 . Number of Persons AJfected:Yes O No IZl 001 

11. Negligence (checl( one) A.None 0 8 . Low 121 C. Mode<ate D D. High O E. Recldess Oislegarn D 
12. Type ol Aclion l04 a 13. Type of luuance (cheek o,,e) Cttalion 0 Order O Sa!l1jUSrd O Written Notice O 
14. Initial Action E. Cilalionl F. Dated Mo Da Yr 

A. Citalion D 8. Ordef O C. Saleguartl O 0. Written NOlice 0 OrderNumber 

15. Area or Equjpmenl 

16. Tetmlnatloo Due Mo oa YrI
A. Dale je. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

Section HI-TennlndonAcoion 

17. Action to Terminate 

l8. Terminated' A. Date Mo Da Yr B. Tune (24 Hr. Clod<)I 
Secllon IV-Au-Systom Oam 

t9. Type ol lnspeefon 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill 
(aciMly code) E01 p 

22.ARName 23. AA Number 

M5HA Foan 7000,3. 119( 08(-.ct) .,accon1an01,.;u, 111e pr<Nisions ol lhe Small 8...,... Reguia10fy Enl<lrtem«lt Falmts• Act ol 1996, lhe Sma!I Buclnlss Adnm"1nlion lias 
estalJllslled a Nalional Smal Busi..,.. 1nd AQriclAllirt floQ'mito<y Orrbuclsman and 10 AeGlooal Funeos lloa'dS 10 recei\'9 a,nu11ent1 m,m smaobuslnes:sff abwt ledelal agency 
.........,,. aalals. Tno Onmumman annuallyev-enft>ralmont l<:liville1 ano ra,es eacn agencys responslYeness 10 :small business. r JIOU wlS/110 ~on Ille 
...-111cU1:...olMSHA, )Ou may call Hla&·REGf'AIR (1-&8•734-324 n.orW!ite tneOmlulsman a, Smalls.-AdmlnlSllllion. Offlce ol lho NallonalOmbumman, 40i3!11 
SVHI. SW MC 2120, Wulllnglon. 0C 2041&. Pleue """'· -.lllel )WT right 10 file a commeno- 1110 0mbJdsmM Is in.- to any0lllef rig,1S )OU may........,, rntluding 
Ille rigl>I 10 COfl1eSI -•and proposed pe,>lllle$ -ObWn I hearing bc!Ofe lhe Ftcle<al MfM S.,ety and Heolth -Commisslon. 

15 



United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Admmistration 

Office of Accountability 

District Northeastern Field Office AJbany, NY Mine ID Date 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Del>8rtment of Labor 
Mine Safety and HeaHh Administration 

Secilon 1-V'-Olla 

1. Dale Mo Da Yr ,2. Time 124 Hr. Cbci<I 3 . Citalionl 
Order Number1 

4.ServedTo S.Operalor 

6. Mine 7. MioelD (Contractor) 

8. CondlUon or PraCllce 

The tail pulley guard of the 3820 Simplicic:y screen Wlder belt conveyor was not adequately 
consc:ructed c:o withstand the vibration, shock and wear to which i t is subjected. The rear 
section of the guard was constructed out of plastic snow fence mat erial and was secured by 
plastic fasteners . There was a pile of - resting against the guard it bending it. This 
condition exposes a miner to an entangle'iiienE with moving machine parts hazarQ should the 
plastic snow fence guard be damaged from the continued operation ot the Simplicity 3820 
s creen and the 3820 Simplicity Screen underbelt conveyor. In the event of an accident 
permanently disabling injuries would be expected. Photo Taken . 

see ConttnoaDon Form (MSHA Form 700().38) D 
9. Violation A. Health D B. Section C. Part/Section of 

Safely □ of AC! Trtle30CFR 
Other □ 56 . l4l.12 (a) (1) 

10. Gravil)': 
A. 1.-..,ry or llness (haS) {ls): No Ukeihood 0 Unl ~ely 12) Reasonably Ukely 0 Occurred D 
8 . lrijury or ilness could rea-

sonab be 8d 10 be: No LOS! Woll<days □ Lost Wor1<days Or Res1/lcted Duly 0 Permanenuy Disabling 121 Fatal D 
C. Significant and Substantial: D. Number ofPersons Affected:Yes □ No 0 001 

11. Negligence (chocl< one) A.None 0 IZI 0B. Low C. Moderate D.Higll 0 

12. Type ot Action l04a 13. Type ollssuance (check one) Citation Ill O<oer O Saleguard O Written Notice O 
14. Initial Acllon E. Citaliotv F.Daled MoDa Yr 

A. Citalion O B. Order O C. Saf~a«I O 0. Witten Notice 0 Order Number 

15. Alea or Equipment 

I Mo Da Yr16. Termination Due A. Dale , B. llme (24 Hr. Clock) 

Seeton lll-Tennna6on k1ion 

17. Ac1ion lo Tem,lnalG 
The plastic snow fence section of guard was removed and replaced by meta l screen cloth 
guarding material. Photo taken. 

18· Terminated' A. Dale Mo 0a Yr 8. Time (24 Hr. Clock)I 
19. Type or Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mil 

(actMty code) E0 l p 

22.AR Name 23. AR Number 

MSHA Form 70C»3, ~ 08 (,evioed) In 1.COOO!ance - Ille p«»ilb1o ol""' Small Buslneu R~Enlo«:ement F"'"1CS.S Aa of 1996. Ille Small Bus1nes$ Mmlnl$tratlon hos 
--a N-Small 8"siness _, Agriculturo Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Faimess BOllds to,..- c:ommtr11> ffom amall busl,-about ledr.al 114jency
.-oaiont. lllo~ onnuai,ywai.- .,......,..,.._,and,..,. oac1>qoncy• mpons1Wneu tosma! O<alness. It rou wish 10commen1on Ille 
ellfotcemer,1 actions of MSH.-., )'OU mar call 1 •888-REQ.FAIR (1.aaa.7:J4.32•n. onnito lhe Ombudsman aJ Small Boslness Adminbt111tlon, Office or .,.Nalk>nal O.bu<lsman, ◄09 3<d 
s-1. sw MC 2120, w~ DC 20416. Pleueocn.-. tlat)'OU!rightlO file a comn,entwifl ... Ornbodsman ;gin ad<idon toan,olherrightt )'OU ma, .....Wldudil{/ 
Ille right ID COOiest .-0and p,oposod pe-.o and obtain a hearing boforo .,,_ _,_, ..... Sal01Yand ~Ith Review C<>mmls$1on. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Northeastern Field Office Albany, NY Mine ID Date I ---
Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 

Mine Safety and Health Administration 

1. Date Mo 0a Yr 2. nme ,2, Hr. Clod<) 3. Citalion/ 
Order Numl>er 

, . Served To I S. Operator 

6. Mine 7. Mine ID (Conlrador) 

8. Condmon or Practice Ba. Written NOlice (103g) 

The handrai l system for the elevated cacwalk located at the Simplicity 3820 screen deck was 
not maintained in good condition . A provided mid rai l section of the handrail system had 
vibrated l oose and was missing . The affected section of damaged handrail system was 
approximately four foot long and the hand rail is approximately three foot high . This 
condition creates a fall hazard of up to eight foot to the gravel ground below the opening in 
the handrail of the catwalk. In the event of an accident permanently disabling injuries would 
be expected . Photo Taken. 

-Conl>nualion Form (MSHA Form 7000-Ja) 0 
9. Vioiation A. Heal1h D 8. Section C. Part/Section of 

Safety □ of Ad Trtle30 CFR 
Olher D 56 .11002 

10. G,a,Aty: 
A. Injury or llness (has) (,s): No l.ikeMhood O Unlikely l2l Reasonably Likely 0 Highly likely D 0courree1 D 
8 

·!'J::Zt:!ness ~Id~e~: No Lost Wor1cdays D Lost Wor1<days 0.- Restricled Duly D Permanenfly Disabling 0 Fatal D 
C. Significant and Substanlial: 0 . Number of Pe,son5 Affected: Yes □ No121 001 

11 . Negligence (check one) A.None D 8. Low D c. Moderale Ill 0 . Hlgn 0 E. Reckless Disregard 0 
12. Type ol Action 104a 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation 121 Oder O Saleguartl O Wrinen Notice O 
14. lnlllal Action E. Citation/ F. Da1ed Mo Da Yr 

A. Citation O B. Order O C. S..feguartl D D. Written Notice D Orde<Number 

15. Area 0< Equipment 

Mo Da Y,16. Te,minatlon Due A. DateI I8 . r1111e (24 Hr. Clod<) 

Section 111-T......,.l,Qf\ Action 

17. ActiOn 10 T811l1inate 

18. Tennlnatecll A. Dela Mo Da Yr 18. Tome (24 Hr. Clock) 

Sec11oo IV-Aul0m8le<IS-,-,, Oa1a 

19. Type of lnspeclion 20. Event Number 21 . Primary or Mill 
(aciMty ood8) E01 p 

22. ARNaffle 23. AR Number 

MSHA Form 7000-3. A/JfOii (mised) ., __the pro,,isions ol the Smd e.,..,... RO!JAIIOIY E-Falmess Acl of 1996. lhe 5,naf! Business Admlnisnllon nes 
--a Ndcnal SrnaU 8usiness and Agricdlute ~Ombudsman and to ROQOINI F-sB- lo receive commer43 lrom small businesses about ledonll -
..,,.""""""' aams. Tnc Om""""""UVWMy-..--and-. eadlagency's - lo smmf busines.<. ff )'0U wlsll to COfflmtnt on 111e 
-ment aclionsol MSHA. )'01.1 may cat 1-38&-AEG-FAJA (1_,7$4,3247). o,wf!le fie Om-manat Small Business Administralion. Officeol the Nlltional Omb<Jclsman. 409 3rd 
Slrtt~ SW MC 2120, W-ingtoo, OC 20416. P--•-· flat your riQ/11111 lll&a co,nment-tlleOmlluelsman Is In 8'flliliontoanyother rlgl'Os yC<J may,,..,., lnc!u<:11111 
llleriglU., _, ---p«lp<)S«l~and- a hNringt>ofore .... Fodofal Mine Saety--R-Comm;s,;on. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Northeastern Field Office Albany, NY Mine ID Date 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administr,1tion 

1. Date Mo Oa Yr 12. Time (24 Hr. c=-. 3. Citation/ 
1 Otder Number 

4. Selved To 5. Operator 

6 . Mine 7. Mine lO (Contractor) -
8. Concition or Practice sa. Wnnen Nuu"" {103g) l J 

Four ready to use l ifting straps had defects that made their continued use hazardous to the 
lifting straps user. The damaged lifting straps were locat ed in the right side horizontal 
compartment of Chevy c- ssoo service truck ( ............, ) . There were numerous 
damaged sections along the surface and proviaea eye 1oops ot tne straps. Colored wear 
indicators were visible in the damaged areas of the lifting straps . Lifting straps are used 
at the mine to p i ck up oil drums and mobile equipment cutting edges. This condition exposes a 
miner to injury should the l ifting straps fail while in use. I n the event of an accident it 
woul d be reasonably likely that lost workday restricted duty injuri e s would be expected . 
Photo taken . 

See Con~- Fotm (MSHA Fann~ 0 
9. ViolaliOn A. Health 0 B. Sectiotl C. P811/Section ol 

Safety □ of Act Trtte30CFA 
Other 0 56 . 14100 (c) 

SGClion 11-!mpeaots Evalvdon 

10. Gravity: 
A. Injury o, llness (has) (Is): No Likellnood 0 Unlikely D Reasonably Likely 121 Highly Ukely 0 Occurred D 
B. lnjory or ilness OOIJld rea

sonably be expeded to be: No Loot WOIM!ays 0 Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty @ Permanently OisatJllng O F&1al 0 
C. Significant and Substanlial: Yes (21 IO.Number of P81SOns Atfected:No □ 001 

11. Neglvence (check OM) A. None D B. low @ C. Moderale 0 D. High D E. Reci<less Disrega,d 0 
12. Type ol Action 104a 13. Type ol Issuance (check one) Ci1alion IZ) Order O Safeguard O Written No1lce0 
14. lnilial Action E. Cilaliorv Mo Da Yr 

A. Cila1ion O B. Order O C. Safeguard O 0. Written Notice 0 Order Number 

15. Area or Equlpmenl 

16. Terminati0<1 Due Mo Da Yr I IA. Dale e. Time (24 Hr. Clod<) 

-111-Ttminalloo1Adloo 

17. Action to Tem>inate 
The four lifting straps were destroyed by the mine operator . This citation is terminated. 
Photo taken . 

18. TerminatedIA. Date Mo Oa Yr IB. lime (24 Hr. Clock) 

Section f\l,.,._,_s- Dal& 

19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mib 
(activity code) EO l p 

22. AANamo 23. AA Number 

MSHA Form 7000.J.i\1'08(n,vised) In acco_,,,,_ lhe.,,,.,....,. c,1 ... 5"'&11 aus;n...R~-rcem..,,._A<IOl 1996. lh8 Small -•-""ticw, hu 
--aNaticnol Smal lklslnass and Acjr1cul!ure ~Ombudsman and 10 Regional Fain... _ 10,-...com...,.. tcm oma•--ledetal agency
Mtorcement &dions. The Omtu:bman ~vewMidn entort:ement acMles and ra19S ea:::h agency's~to smtl tiusiner&s. If )OU wish ,o comment on 0"'9 
emo,oomeI11 aaa,s of MSHA. you may call 1-al8•REG.fAIR (1-1I8IH3••3247).o,wrile tile Onbodstnan aJ Sinai Bu4....., Adminlslrallon, Offioe ol lho National~•. 4093,d 
Sveol. SW MC 2120, Washinglon. 0C :!0416. Please note, - •1tlalyour(ogh1 lo file a corm,entwilhlho~;,, in - 10 MYO"'°'righls you may-. ww:luding 
1ht rigl1110contestdtalions ondpr._i"""'""" and oblain a '-t,gbaloteU>e Fedof111Mite Sae!Y""" HOallll-Commlssion. 
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